



Alexandre NAOUACHE

Trainee Patent Attorney

Tel. + 33 1 45 26 36 90

alexandre.naouache@germainmaureau.com

After his studies, Alexandre co-founded the Yuuby.com social network where he developed his computer skills. He then continued his experience in the field of Information Systems at L'Oréal. Alexandre gained experience in intellectual property law firms before joining Germain Maureau in March 2018.

Work Experience

- **Since 2018: Germain Maureau**

Technical area: aeronautics / aerospace, automotive, electronics / electrical engineering, mechanics / mechatronics

Area of expertise: Patents

- **2016 - 2018: Ex Materia**

Technical area: automotive, electronics / electrical engineering, mechanics / mechatronics

Area of expertise: patents

- **2015 - 2016: Nuss**

Technical area: electronics / electrical engineering, mechanics / mechatronics

Area of expertise: patents

- **2012 - 2015: L'Oréal**

Technical area: supply chain, SAP APO implementation

Area of expertise: logistics information system

- **2010 - 2011: Yuuby.com**

Technical area: Javascript, PHP, MySQL

Area of expertise: informatic

Qualifications

- Arts & Métiers ParisTech
- CEIPI Patents

Professional Memberships

- AACEIPI

Languages

- French
- English
- German